
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday, June 10, 2024 

Page 1 

INVOCATION 
PLEDGE 

OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments  

AUDIT PRESENTATION 
KPM-Jon Cummings 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator Report    

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-May 13, 2024 2. PD Reports
3. Fire Reports 4. Sales/Use Tax
5. Treasurer’s Report

ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS  
Council Bill No. 24-004 to amend the renewal procedures for Special Use Permits  (2nd) 

MOTIONS  
PW-2024 Summer Paving Overlay Project (Motion to approve and vote) 
Water Dist.- Replace waterline on 1st Street from Oronogo to Madison Street (Motion to approve and vote)  
Water Dist.-Valve Insertion on Hall Street at the 400 and 500 block (Motion to approve and vote)  

COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, June 3 and June 10, 2024, Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

 Next Council Meeting June 24, 2024 

ADJOURN 



 
 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 06/10/24 
 
Our new well, #15, located at the water tower on Tracy Street has been acting up. We have 
determined that there is some type of surge causing the large fuse system to shut the well down. 
Staff have been working with Liberty Electric to try and determine where the issue is at and how 
to fix it. We have been forced to open the MOAM valve a couple times due to this issue.  
 
Parks Department reports that Baseball and Softball are in full swing now and we are certainly 
doing our best to keep the fields playable as this has been a rather wet start to the season. We 
have been able to play several evenings when all area fields have closed due to the weather. This 
is a direct result of the effort put forth by our staff to make sure we do all we can to let the kids 
play.  
 
Public Works staff have been busy prepping areas that are anticipated to be paved once 
council approves the proposed paving plan that has been submitted in this council meeting 
agenda. Areas that are in need of attention are seeing or are going to be seeing some mill work 
and cuts along with gravel to be ready when the pavers arrive. Waste Water crews are also busy 
prepping these locations and getting ready to place manhole rings when the paving occurs.  
 
Waste Water crews have been busy with our Vactor truck recently going after areas that have 
roots within our main sewer lines. Our work in this area we believe has reduced our reported 
overflows this year even with the large amounts of rain we have had. We will continue to work 
to reduce the obstructions within our system.  
 
The Fire Department has been working on testing hydrants around town in case you see a 
hydrant flowing that appears to have been left open. Still report it to us if you see that but that is 
most likely what it is.   
 
The children’s meal tent at Farmers Market has been repaired and replaced after having 
been destroyed in a recent storm.  
 
The filming of the documentary about the composting and waste water project is continuing. 
Crews have been given tours by Habitat and Plant staff for the last couple weeks. The 
grinding is continuing on the large amount of limbs as a result of the recent storms. We were 
forced to spend $20,000 on a repair to the machine in order to keep it online. Recently the mulch 
that is being produced has been used in several of our parks thus reducing costs. Specifically it 
has been used to soften the playground surfaces and thus far has worked out really well.  
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



CruisaPaloosa planning is in full swing. It starts July13th!  
 
Previous Meetings 
 
With the last days of school coming and some good weather days, King Jack Park has seen 
a large number of visitors. It has been nice to watch the hundreds of school children being 
given tours by Erin Turner and other members of the Parks Department. They then all received a 
ride on the Trolley around the park from the Southwest Railroad Association Volunteers. There 
was even a video shoot conducted with the dancers Ovation Dance Studio in Carthage.   
 
In-between all the good weather we have had there have been some not so good weather events. 
Thursday afternoon, May 2nd the area received that a sudden storm had developed in the Carl 
Junction area and was possibly headed towards Webb City. Our dispatch personnel were notified 
and had the sirens up and running almost immediately. We are lucky the path was more north 
than our city but the quick thinking of all involved was appreciated as there was no warning of 
severe weather as there normally is. Police Chief relayed a Job well done by all! 
 
Then on Monday May 16th we had another round of severe weather come through and we did 
have notice of the approaching weather. The storm shelters were opened at 10:30pm about an 
hour before the sirens were activated and then the storms came through our area. The City of 
Webb City was fortunate that it basically passed over us and we had minimal damage.  
 
Then again on Wednesday May 8th we experienced another round of possible severe weather in 
our area. Our Emergency Management team was watching the situation closely and since the 
storm was never predicted to be towards Webb City we did not activate our sirens as did Joplin 
and Carthage who both received damage from the storm.  
 
The response to the recently mailed lead pipe survey has been very supportive of our efforts to 
assist DNR in determining the extent of lead pipes in our area. We have received several hundred 
responses back to date and we have had only one that is reported to have lead pipe in a service 
line. We are in the process of confirming that at this time.   
 
The annual City Wide Cleanup has been ongoing this week. Only issue thus far has been there 
were some recent changes to the schedule due to our growth that GFI had to add Fridays as a 
pickup day and changed some of the east side of towns days to be picked up. We have had 
several calls and advised those effected that we would get back to their areas and clean up what 
was missed. The Hazardous Waste and Electronics cleanup will be held this Saturday May 
11th at the Public Works facility located at 160 N. Madison this weekend.  
 
City staff would like to say thank you to the Ministerial Alliance for hosting a very nice, well 
attended, Mayor’s Prayer Breakfast last week at the First Baptist Church. It was nice to see so 
many city staff and council in attendance.  
 
 
 



City Hall staff have been busy stuffing over 4500 envelopes for the lead pipe survey to be 
mailed out to all residents from the City of Webb City. There will be instructions on how to 
provide information and return. This is a voluntary program and will be no cost to the 
homeowner. We do not believe there will be very many homes in Webb City with lead pipes but 
we have been directed by the DNR to conduct this survey. The envelopes will look a little 
strange but these are outdated and been sitting in storage for years. Better than buying all new..  
 
A couple of new stop signs have been placed at the corner of Walker and Daugherty. This 
was done at the request of Cardinal Scales due to the danger involved when trucks have to back 
into their docks north of Walker. Digital signs have been in place for awhile now to warn of the 
coming sign change. Cardinal Scale built the frame for the west bound lane to attach to their 
building that prevented the damaging of the sidewalk.  
 
City wide Garage Sale May 3-5th and the next week May 6-10th will be the City Wide Spring 
Clean Up. Just as last few years this will be a curbside pickup on your regularly scheduled trash 
pickup day.  
 
City staff continue to work with the Dawson Heritage Foundation regarding site plans for the 
future Webb City Recreation Facility to be located in King Jack Park. We are working on 
plans for fill to bring the building to curb level, parking lot arrangements and bringing in the 
utilities. Pictured are the potholes dug at the site and so far we have found nothing that worries 
us.  
 
Recent announcements for improvements and funding regarding planned expansions at Fidelity 
and Interstate 44 have drawn the attention of City Staff. We believe it to be of utmost 
importance that Interstate 49 be routed off of Interstate 44 and moved to MO249 and MO 
171 which we have always been told were already built to interstate standards for that purpose. 
The recent increase in accidents demonstrate that running both interstate systems in the same 
location is dangerous and this was intended to be a temporary fix until the Carthage 171 and 49 
interchange could be improved to interstate standards. If this planned expansion goes through the 
city of Webb City, the eastern side of Joplin, Carterville and all the distance from Carthage to 
Webb City may never see the advantages of having an Interstate Highway. And in addition to the 
loss of any future economic impacts the unsafe conditions will just continue along Interstate 44.  
 
The Caboose has been being reconstructed by the Webb City High School Vo-Tech Department. 
We were recently advised it is near completion and the Parks Department is now working to 
build a pad in front of the Depot and Farmers Market Kitchen for display. It is our hope this 
location will prevent some of the vandalism that was occurring back by the splash-Pad.  
 
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 
 
 



2024 Dates to remember upcoming; 
 
Recycle and limb yard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm. 
 
MAY 
11th: Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 
JUNE 
8th: Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 
JULY 
13th: Cruise-a-Palooza, KJP, 10 a.m. – 10 p.m.        
 19th: WC Chamber Golf Tournament, Briarbrook Country Club  
AUGUST 
2nd: Teacher Bag Items Due  
10th: Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m.            
SEPTEMBER 
14th: Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m.  
TBA: Paint The Town Red          
OCTOBER 
24th: WC Chamber Banquet  
31st: Downtown Trick-Or-Treat           
NOVEMBER 
2nd: Polar Bear Express Tickets On Sale, 9 a.m. - online 
TBA: Downtown Holiday Merry Market 
30th:  Mayor Ragsdale’s Park Lighting, 6 p.m.            
DECEMBER 
5th – 7th / 12th – 14th / 19th – 21st  
Polar Bear Express, King Jack Park, 5:30 – 9:00 p.m.           
 

 



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, May 13, 2024  

Page 1  

 
 
INVOCATION  Councilmember Alisa Barroeta gave the invocation.       
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, May 13, 

2024, at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Debbie 

Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher, and Jim Dawson. Absent: Brad 
Baker. There being seven members present and seven members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, 
Police Chief Don Melton, Wastewater William Runkle, Street & Water Director 
Rick Roth, and Parks Director Bryan Waggoner. Absent:    Economic Development 
Coordinator Erin Turner.  

 
 
VISITORS  NONE 
 
 
MAYOR STATEMENT  Mayor Ragsdale stated that we are so blessed to be in Webb City. Thankful for every 

one of the councilmembers and staff keeping a good attitude by helping our 
community and each other.   

  
 
AUDIT PRESENTATION Jon Cummings of KPM was unable to be at this meeting. Mayor Ragsdale made a 

motion to postpone the Audit Presentation until June 10, 2024. Councilwoman 
Barroeta approved the motion. Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion 
carried with seven yes votes.  

 
    

ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for May 12, 2024, was available for the Council to review.    
 City Administrator Carl Francis stated that a film crew for  the Joplin Trail Coalition 

will be here next week to work with Cardinal Valley Habitat to try to promote 
donations to help build the trails.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



    CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, May 13, 2024  

Page 2 

  
LIBRARY APPOINTMENT  Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of Joel Clutter to the council for an 

appointment as a member of the Library Board for a 3-year term (2027). 
Councilman Dawson moved to approve the appointment. Councilman Fisher 
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.  

 
REAPPOINTMENTS   Mayor Ragsdale presented the names of Sue Oliveira and Cathy Hall to the council 

for a reappointment as   members of the Library Board for a 3-year term (2027). 
Councilwoman Barroeta moved to approve the reappointments. Councilwoman 
Monson seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.     

 
 
 Mayor Ragsdale presented the names of Rod Surber, Ed Sumpter, Aaron Rice, and 

Gary White to the council for a reappointment as   members of the Center Creek 
201 Board for a 2-year term (2026). Councilwoman Barroeta moved to approve the 
reappointments. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with seven yes 
votes.  

 
 Mayor Ragsdale presented the names of Mike Moore, Jessica Taylor, Nathan Ervin, 

and Bruce Waggoner to the council for a reappointment as members of the Board 
of Adjustments and Appeals Board for a 5-year term (2028 and 2029). Mike Moore, 
Jessica Taylor, and Nathan Ervin reappointment is effective 2023 making the term 
expire 2028. Bruce Waggoner term will expire 2029. Councilwoman Darby moved 
to approve the reappointments. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried 
with seven yes votes.  

  
 Mayor Ragsdale presented the names of Mike Moore, Kelly Braeckel, Ryan Evitts, 

and Clarence Greeno to the council for a reappointment as members of Planning 
and Zoning Board for a 4-year term. (2027 and 2028). Ryan Evitts and Clarence 
Greeno reappointment is effective 2023 making their term expire 2027. Mike 
Moore and Kelly Braeckel term will expire 2028. Councilman Queen moved to 
approve the reappointments. Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion carried 
with seven yes votes. 

  
  
CONSENT AGENDA  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for 

May 12, 2024. Councilwoman Darby made the motion. Councilman  
Fisher seconded. The motion was carried with seven yes votes.   

  
1. Council Minutes-April 22, 2024       2. Treasurer’s Report 
  
  

 
 



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, May 13, 2024 

Page 3  

 
 
COUNCIL BILL                       An Ordinance amending Paragraph A, Subsection 15, of Section 405.500 of the 
NO. 24-004 Webb  City Code regarding Special Uses and Use Upon Review.  
                                               Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 24-004 for the first reading. First 

reading. Completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Dawson Seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.      
 

FINANCIAL                            Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of  
OVERSIGHT                             Accounts dated May 13, 2024. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the 

Statement of Accounts. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried with 
seven yes votes. 

    
Statement of Accounts is as follows:  

City Electronically    1271-1272 1297-1332      205,450.01 
City Fund     43358-43555                      392,736.57  
Electronically G&A    90008       46.01 
Habitat  Electronically   242-245              1928.76                   
Habitat Fund     949-954              2309.59 
Debt Fund     152            27,144.44 
Meter Fund     5974                                          6,440.00 

 Grand Total                          $636,055.38 
 
 
COMMITTEE OF   Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday,  
THE WHOLE                           June 10, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   
 

 
ADJOURN                      Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:00 p.m.   
 
  
  
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor,   
 
 
 
Attest:        
 
____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk     



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2023 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 877         190 12 155 153 1084 9

February 1,008      235 20 178 133 1284 9

March 1,065      207 27 192 147 1403 4

April 1,072      231 21 175 139 1453 2

May 1,220      217 34 142 110 1662 6

June 1,249      230 26 151 166 1588 6

July 1,144      189 19 170 106 1525 7

August 1,177      252 26 396 187 1754 7

September 1,065      249 26 410 181 1576 7

October 1,087      220 24 367 152 1754 8

November 1,040      244 25 361 179 1572 5

December 1,115      250 36 483 192 1711 7

Totals 13,119 2,714 296 3,180 1,845 18,366 77

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2024 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 936         233 15 489 178 1499 4

February 1,067      254 20 392 188 1704 9

March 1,067      217 12 532 191 1895 8

April 1,122      226 22 469 161 1687 4

May -              

June -              

July -              

August -              

September -              

October -              

November -              

December -              

Totals 4,192 930 69 1,882 718 6,785 25
year-to-date change 

from 2023 170 67 -11 1,182 146 1,561 1

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2023 1,005.5 215.8 20.0 175.0 143.0 1,306.0 6.0

2024 1,048.0 232.5 17.3 470.5 179.5 1,696.3 6.3
year-to-date change 

from 2022 4.2% 7.8% -13.8% 168.9% 25.5% 29.9% 4.2%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2023 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 7 5 32 8 53

February 9 6 38 3 56

March 9 15 2 26

April 1 15 2 16 34

May 1 9 2 14 6 32

June 16 1 25 42

July 8 2 18 2 30

August 20 1 22 3 46

September 9 2 32 2 45

October 10 17 4 31

November 22 2 39 2 65

December 14 1 38 3 56

Total 1 2 0 148 24 306 35 516

2024 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 13 4 38 2 58

February 17 1 26 44

March 11 9 24 1 45

April 15 25 1 41

May 0

June 0

July 0

August 0

September 0

October 0

November 0

December 0

Total 0 1 0 56 14 113 4 188
year-to-date 

change from 

2023
-1 0 0 16 1 12 -9 19

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2023 0.25 0.25 0.00 10.00 3.25 25.25 3.25 42.25

2024 0.00 0.25 0.00 14.00 3.50 28.25 1.00 47.00
year-to-date 

change from 

2023
100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 140.0% 107.7% 111.9% 30.8% 111.2%



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

4/1/2024 122920 166331 Dog Chihuahua Brn/Wht None left

4/1/2024 122919 160078 Dog Hound Brn/tan

4/4/2024 122923 166446 Dog Great Dane Wht/Blk 1102 Eden

4/4/2024 122922 166447 Dog Boxer White 11011 W Daughtery

4/9/2024 122925 166889 Dog Husky Red/Wht Powell/Macarthur

4/9/2024 122924 162722 Dog Pit Brindle/Wht Dawson

4/11/2024 122927 160078 Dog Hound Brn/tan 211 W Broadway

4/12/2024 122928 166968 Dog Catahoula Tri Nelson/Oak

4/12/2024 122929 167004 Cat DSH Tabby 303 Golf

4/12/2024 122930 167005 Cat DSH Grey 303 Golf

4/12/2024 122931 167006 Dog Collie Wht/Tri 802 W 4th

4/13/2024 122932 167022 Dog Collie Tri Macarthur/Ellis

4/15/2024 122933 167062 Dog Terrier Wht/Tan Maplewood Manor

4/15/2024 122934 167100 Cat DSH Tabby None left

4/19/2024 122936 142199 Dog Lab Black 171/Madison

4/19/2024 122935 167256 Cat DSH Orange Oronogo/Cardinal

4/21/2024 122937 167289 Dog English Bulldog Brown 4th/Liberty

4/22/2024 122938 167290 Dog Pit Wht/Tan Mt Hope/Prairie Flower

4/22/2024 122939 167293 Cat DSH Black 904 W 3rd

4/22/2024 122940 167292 Cat DSH Blk/Wht 904 W 3rd

4/24/2024 122942 160078 Dog Hound Brn/tan Main/Aylor

4/26/2024 122945 167544 Cat DSH Calico 1023 W Austin

4/27/2024 122946 167554 Cat DSH Black 802 S Jefferson

4/28/2024 122949 115983 Dog Lab Black 2424 N Main

4/28/2024 122949 167572 Dog Lab Black None left

4/29/2024 123550 167591 Dog Husky Blk/Wht Country Blvd



 

Fire - Incident Types Date:  04 June 2024 
Time:  09:24:10

 Alarm Date between 2024-05-01 and 2024-05-31

 

 

Fire Incident Type Breakdown

Incident Type Group

100 - Fire 4
300 - EMS 111
400 - HAZMAT 9
500 - Service Call 20
600 - Series 32
700 - False Alarm 7
800 - Natural Disaster 1
900 - Special Incident 1

185

          Page 1. 



 
 
June 4, 2024 
 
To: Webb City Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Ref: Fire Department monthly report for May 2024. 
 
The Webb City Fire Department responded to a total of 185 calls for service during the month. See 
attached sheet for breakdown information. 
 
We are currently conducting annual business inspections for all licensed businesses within the City. 
 
We have begun the inspections of fire hydrants throughout the city. We will soon be working with the 
Water Department to flow test a select few for our annual records update. 
 
Several members have been attending training for various certificates, we will be sending a couple of 
members to swift water rescue training to add to the members we already have certified.  
 
With the retirement of Jackie Clark, we will be making promotions soon to fill the positions. We have 
started training new hires for the open positions and it is going well. 
 
190 hours of department training and 10 hours of Public Relations have been conducted and we continue 
to assist the other departments in the city as needed.  
 
 
 
 
Andrew Roughton 
Fire Chief  

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 506 S. Ellis * Webb City, Missouri 64870 
   

Fire Department   417-673-2254 Fax – 417-673-5260 



  

Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 161,871.19 161,871.19 200,322.11 200,322.11 38,450.92 38,450.92 23.75% 23.75%

December 207,568.15 369,439.34 220,482.00 420,804.11 12,913.85 51,364.77 6.22% 13.90%

January 196,692.30 566,131.64 192,500.61 613,304.72 -4,191.69 47,173.08 -2.13% 8.33%

February 205,388.91 771,520.55 249,584.10 862,888.82 44,195.19 91,368.27 21.52% 11.84%

March 213,837.75 985,358.30 173,492.32 1,036,381.14 -40,345.43 51,022.84 -18.87% 5.18%

April 191,073.94 1,176,432.24 201,768.28 1,238,149.42 10,694.34 61,717.18 5.60% 5.25%

May 181,087.24 1,357,519.48 223,018.45 1,461,167.87 41,931.21 103,648.39 23.16% 7.64%

June 199,685.39 1,557,204.87
July 202,835.94 1,760,040.81
August 213,747.20 1,973,788.01
September 207,322.91 2,181,110.92
October 199,725.60 2,380,836.52

2,380,836.52 2,380,836.52
1,461,167.87 1,461,167.87

 

BUDGET 2,376,000

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General  (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023

         1,461,167.87 = 61.5% of budget



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 89,932.72 89,932.72 59,853.86 59,853.86 -30,078.86 -30,078.86 -33.45% -33.45%

December 48,200.19 138,132.91 81,422.44 141,276.30 33,222.25 3,143.39 68.93% 2.28%

January 36,252.58 174,385.49 66,291.13 207,567.43 30,038.55 33,181.94 82.86% 19.03%

February 82,214.56 256,600.05 116,603.94 324,171.37 34,389.38 67,571.32 41.83% 26.33%

March 31,104.88 287,704.93 53,797.99 377,969.36 22,693.11 90,264.43 72.96% 31.37%

April 57,169.08 344,874.01 88,426.21 466,395.57 31,257.13 90,273.43 54.67% 26.18%

May 39,974.87 384,848.88 70,224.00 536,619.57 30,249.13 120,522.56 75.67% 31.32%

June 43,720.70 428,569.58
July 100,838.52 529,408.10
August 137,575.06 666,983.16
September 55,765.66 722,748.82
October 68,492.26 791,241.08

791,241.08 791,241.08
536,619.57 536,619.57

BUDGET 760,000
536,619.57 = 70.6% of budget

Totals

Use Tax Information
Webb City, Missouri

2.5 Cent

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 78,709.51 78,709.51 94,577.55 94,577.55 15,868.04 15,868.04 20.16% 20.16%

December 97,509.46 176,218.97 99,266.48 193,844.03 1,757.02 17,625.06 1.80% 10.00%

January 93,642.36 269,861.33 92,379.90 286,223.93 -1,262.46 16,362.60 -1.35% 6.06%

February 98,187.67 368,049.00 117,572.26 403,796.19 19,384.59 35,747.19 19.74% 9.71%

March 92,777.78 460,826.78 84,179.35 487,975.54 -8,598.43 27,148.76 -9.27% 5.89%

April 92,239.26 553,066.04 95,217.31 583,192.85 2,978.05 30,126.81 3.23% 5.45%

May 82,167.42 635,233.46 103,184.74 686,377.59 21,017.32 51,144.13 25.58% 8.05%

June 92,593.84 727,827.30
July 96,746.74 824,574.04
August 102,496.27 927,070.31
September 97,434.40 1,024,504.71
October 92,920.78 1,117,425.49

1,117,425.49 1,117,425.49
686,377.59 686,377.59

BUDGET 1,108,309
         686,377.59 = 61.9% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 78,709.59 78,709.59 94,577.46 94,577.46 15,867.87 15,867.87 20.16% 20.16%

December 97,509.49 176,219.08 99,266.54 193,844.00 1,757.05 17,624.92 1.80% 10.00%

January 93,642.39 269,861.47 92,379.87 286,223.87 -1,262.52 16,362.40 -1.35% 6.06%

February 98,187.82 368,049.29 117,572.31 403,796.18 19,384.49 35,746.89 19.74% 9.71%

March 92,777.67 460,826.96 84,179.40 487,975.58 -8,598.27 27,148.62 -9.27% 5.89%

April 92,239.22 553,066.18 95,217.18 583,192.76 2,977.96 30,126.58 3.23% 5.45%

May 82,167.54 635,233.72 103,184.78 686,377.54 21,017.24 51,143.82 25.58% 8.05%

June 92,593.84 727,827.56
July 96,746.68 824,574.24
August 102,496.33 927,070.57
September 97,434.48 1,024,505.05
October 92,920.76 1,117,425.81

1,117,425.81 1,117,425.81
686,377.54 686,377.54

BUDGET 1,108,310
         686,377.54 = 61.9% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 19,677.37 19,677.37 23,644.54 23,644.54 3,967.17 3,967.17 20.16% 20.16%

December 24,377.18 44,054.55 24,816.36 48,460.90 439.18 4,406.35 1.80% 10.00%

January 23,410.83 67,465.38 23,094.91 71,555.81 -315.92 4,090.43 -1.35% 6.06%

February 24,546.73 92,012.11 29,393.02 100,948.83 4,846.29 8,936.72 19.74% 9.71%

March 23,194.27 115,206.38 21,044.92 121,993.75 -2,149.35 6,787.37 -9.27% 5.89%

April 23,059.89 138,266.27 23,804.43 145,798.18 744.54 7,531.91 3.23% 5.45%

May 20,542.00 158,808.27 25,795.90 171,594.08 5,253.90 5,253.90 25.58% 3.31%

June 23,148.28 181,956.55
July 24,186.48 206,143.03
August 25,623.93 231,766.96
September 24,358.47 256,125.43
October 23,230.06 279,355.49

279,355.49 279,355.49
171,594.08 171,594.08

BUDGET 275,334
        171,594.08 = 62.3% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement  (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 59,032.20 59,032.20 70,933.22 70,933.22 11,901.02 11,901.02 20.16% 20.16%

December 73,132.01 132,164.21 74,449.59 145,382.81 1,317.58 13,218.60 1.80% 10.00%

January 70,231.82 202,396.03 69,284.86 214,667.67 -946.96 12,271.64 -1.35% 6.06%

February 73,640.60 276,036.63 88,179.08 302,846.75 14,538.48 26,810.12 19.74% 9.71%

March 69,583.33 345,619.96 63,134.73 365,981.48 -6,448.60 20,361.52 -9.27% 5.89%

April 69,179.44 414,799.40 71,412.95 437,394.43 2,233.51 22,595.03 3.23% 5.45%

May 61,625.74 476,425.14 77,388.79 514,783.22 15,763.05 38,358.08 25.58% 8.05%

June 69,445.15 545,870.29
July 72,560.01 618,430.30
August 76,872.12 695,302.42
September 73,075.74 768,378.16
October 69,690.57 838,068.73

838,068.73 838,068.73
514,783.22 514,783.22

BUDGET 825,808
           514,783.22 = 62.3% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Fiscal Year   2022 - 2023 (Current Year) FY 2023 - 2024 as Compared to FY 2022 - 2023



CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by: Lisa Gipson

For April 2024

Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park

Monthly Activities Fund Fund Evidence Works Fund Fund Fund

Fund

Beginning Balance 2,682,984.78 13,699.95 32,772.79 784,100.81 13,618.35 50,352.26 780,841.96

Receipts 1,873,639.16 1,909.74 799.58 777,945.96 44,606.44 471,001.84 95,217.18

Disbursements 769,325.71 3,498.50 700.00 229,745.39 44,606.52 82,862.14 876,000.00

Ending Balance 3,787,298.23 12,111.19 32,872.37 1,332,301.38 13,618.27 438,491.96 59.14

Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD ARPA

Fund Fund Fund Service Improvement Fund Funds
Fund

Beginning Balance 105,828.85 68,839.40 6,265.37 47,584.85 1,702,768.58 14,820.95 1,401,348.68

Receipts 57,011.96 51,562.19 28,989.51 9,006.82 95,217.38 0.00 3,572.21

Disbursements 49,548.39 51,331.70 8,425.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,401,348.68

Ending Balance 113,292.42 69,069.89 26,829.38 56,591.67 1,797,985.96 14,820.95 3,572.21

Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total 

Governmental Sewer Waste Fund Fund Enterprise All

Funds Fund Fund Funds Funds

Beginning Balance 7,705,827.58 1,754,474.26 157,169.82 1,477,184.26 464,288.13 3,853,116.47 11,558,944.05

Receipts 3,510,479.97 178,745.43 49,359.37 137,325.90 9,381.88 374,812.58 3,885,292.55

Disbursements 3,517,392.53 222,122.26 46,462.25 233,060.96 4,050.00 505,695.47 4,023,088.00

Ending Balance 7,698,915.02 1,711,097.43 160,066.94 1,381,449.20 469,620.01 3,722,233.58 11,421,148.60



COUNCIL BILL NO.  _24-004___    ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PARAGRAPH A, SUBSECTION 15, OF 
SECTION 405.500 OF THE WEBB CITY CODE REGARDING SPECIAL USES 
AND USES UPON REVIEW.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.    That Subsection 15 of Paragraph A of Section 405.500 of the Webb City 
Code shall be repealed and a new Subsection 15 of Paragraph A of Section 405.500 shall be 
adopted in its place as follows: 

 
A.  

15.  Temporary use of land for commercial or industrial purposes, provided that any 
building or structure constructed thereon must be otherwise permitted in the district in 
which such land is situated, and any stored equipment or material shall be removed upon 
the date of expiration or revocation of the special use permit.  Any such permit shall be 
valid for not more than two (2) years, but may be renewable by submitting an application 
for renewal to the City prior to the expiration of the current special use permit.  The City 
Administrator or his/her designee shall review the renewal application for approval or 
denial.  Renewal applicants must be in compliance with the conditions or restrictions 
imposed in the original special use permit, and all permits are subject to revocation by the 
City.   

 
SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of 

passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, this 

_________ day of ______________________________, 2024. 

 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  



Council Report 
City of Webb City 

2024 Summer 
Paving Overlay 

Project 
06/10/24 

 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

City staff have compiled a list of what they believe are the current areas in need of 
asphalt overlay in Webb city. Considerations were given to road conditions, travel 
patterns, and degree of degradation of the road surfaces. The attached map indicates the 
planned overlay locations to be performed starting this month once approved by council. 
Blevins Asphalt had been awarded the FY24/25 Paving contract after having submitted the 
low bid following our request and advertisements for asphalt bids.  

  
             
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Motion to approve the attached schedule of overlays to be performed at a total 
estimated cost of $1,418,695.46 

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
         City crews are currently prepping many of the areas designated for overlay in anticipation of 
the project being approved. The current FY24/25 budget contains $500,000 in funding for asphalt 
overlay. A budget amendment would be required 

 
 
 

Submitted By:                Prepared By: 
Carl Francis                Rick Roth 
City Administrator                Public Works Director 

 
Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 
City Clerk Finance Director 

 



Street Name 

Oronogo 

Oronogo 

7th 
8th 

Horseshoe Drive 

Wickersham/9th 
17rh/Founcpin 

Prier Lane 

15th 
Brewster 

Uberty 
13th & Jcfjcf3on Intersection 

HallS'ITttt 

Ha11Srtt� 

Aylor 
Rudondo 

Crow 

From 

lt..:i'I 

Hwy 171 

Mld'Hl'1 

OA\1111'0 

PU� Tr.W.l 

lllh 

Pnf', 

,,1=1 

Ay1tl1 

Hwy,.171 

RA Tracts 

WJt-.Qn. 

R .. de.n:dlt 

To 

C11,-c;1n11I 

16th 

E ol Bridge 

W1dt•!iham 

C,,onc:,cn 

1\-:t, 

IYl'WUN 

Gr,1v1'1u>t 

Broadwo1y 

Ult;d:11 

H,�Cl,<c')I,<. 

Rudondo 

Col:Qlr,1111 

SV's Tie-In Square Square 
Depth Tonnage 

feet Yards Milling 

71,15000 8,016.67 3 00 1, 322.75 224 00 

1511,585 00 l 7,620.56 2. 00 1,9]8 26 608-(IO 

88,50000 9,8li3J 2 _so 1,352 08 J20.00 

18,70000 1.1m1a 2 so 285.69 64 00 

25,22000 2,Bll2.ll 2 so 385 31 

77,000 00 U55.5G 2.50 1,176 39 II,0.00 

42,SB0 00 4,7)l.l I I 50 3!10.31 1.28.00 

]J,60000 3,733. 33 2 50 Sll.33 

1J.9S0OO 1,550 00 2.50 lH.Ll 

ll0,500 00 4,500.00 2,50 618 75 

c;g 000 00 1,&66,67 2_so 1,054,17 450.00 

4,200 DO 466,67 2 00 5133 

111,00.00 ll.llll.11 151) 1,702.40 200,00 

1_ii,oo:ao 23.166.67 2.50 3,267.92 660.00 

76,12� 00 8,480.56 2-00 932 .86 105 00 

84,60000 9,4U01IO 2.50 1,2 92,SO 

99000 llO,CO 2 50 1 5  13 15.00 

Total Tons » 16,512.Jl 2,934.00 

125,692-22 

City of Webb City Paving 2024 
Street Cost Estimate #1 

SY's Edge 
SV's Full 

$/SYTio-ln $/SYEdge 
$/SY Fun 

Est.Cost for 
Suect Street $/Ton Paving 

Milling 
Mlllln" 

Milling Milling Milling 
Millin<> 

s 11-!5 s JI 85 s 4 65 s Bl.SD s 2,6S<l,OO 

s 11 85 s 11 85 s •HS s 111.50 s 7,204-80 

1,780 00 s 11.85 s 1 1  85 s 4.6S :; $1-50 s 24,ff!S.OO 

s 11 BS s 1 1  85 s n 65 s Ill.SO s 758.40 

s UJ!S s 11115 5 4 6S 5 aLSO $ 

s 11 8 5  s 11 85 s •.6.S s Al.SQ s l.891'00 

s 11 85 5 ll 85 s 4 6$ ; 8LSO s 1,516.110 

s 11.85 s 11 85 $ 4 GS s Bl.SO $ 

$ 11 .BS s JI BS s 4,65 s aLSo s 

$ 1185 5 11 85 $ 4 65 s 8150 s 
s II BS s ll 85 s 4 65 $ 81 so $ 5,)32-50 

•l6fi.67 s 1185 s ll 85 5 4,65 s Bl.SO s 2,170 02 

s 11.85 $ 11.85 s 4,65 s 114.SO s 2,370.00 

$ 11.85 s 11.85 s 4,65 s 114,50 $ 1,82.LOO 

s ll BS s II 85 s 4 6 5  s 81 50 s J,244 25 

s 1185 s 11 BS s 4 65 s 8150 s -

s ll BS s 11 85 s 4 65 s Bl.SO s 17175 

1,780.00 •66-67 $ 58,030..92 

Est. Cost for 

Paving 

s 107.80,\-1) 

s lS7.96Jl,ZR 

s 110 ,194.79 

s 23,2114, 10 

$ 31,402.-lO 

5 95,875_69 

s 31.810,!!1 

s 41,836.67 

s 17,369_69 

$ S0,4ZB.13 

s SS,914.SB 

s 4,183,67 

s lo,453,113 

s 276,.ll8,96 

s 76,828.18 

s IQS,3]8,75 

s l,2.3l,6q 

$ 1,360,664.54 

TOTAL FOR All REQUESTED WORK 

Total Cost 

s 110, 45 8_5 3 

s !6S.173.0ll 

s 135,019.79 

$ 24,042.50 

s 31,402.<IO 

s 97,7TI. 69 

s 33, 327.61 

$ 41,836,67 

s 17,369.69 

$ 50,428.13 

s 91,247.08 

s 6.353.68 

s 106,l:ll.113 PG6Qf.UHenyGrlft 

I s 283,llSUS OIi 

s 77,272.43 

s 105,338.75 

s 1,UO.M 

$ l,41.8,695.46 

$ 1,418,695.46 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

Parts and pipe required for the replacement of 1,500’ of water line on 1st Street from Oronogo to 
Madison. 
 
 
Narrative 
The following are the bids received: 
 
Core & Main      $36,228.63 
 
Joplin Supply Company     $35,791.05 
 
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc.  $32,666.27 
     
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we accept the bid from Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co. inc.  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
Water Lines/Improvements (82.90.49108) has $100,000 budgeted and available for this project. 
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Rick Roth       Carl Francis 
Street and Water Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Water Division 
1,500’ Water Main 

Replacement  
1st Street from Oronogo 

To Madison 
June 10, 2024 

 







QUOTATION Quotation Number

Version Number

Quotation Date

S124192
2

05/30/2024

SALE SITE
CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY

801 MARSHALL ROAD

VALLEY PARK, MO 63088-1921

PHONE: 636-825-6678

SOLD TO
WEBB CITY - CITY OF

P O BOX 30

WEBB CITY, MO 64870, USA

SHIP TO
WEBB CITY - CITY OF

1060 N. Madison St.

Webb City, MO 64870, USA

Ship Via              Our Truck

Delivery Terms   Prepaid Destination

Payment Terms  Net 30 Days

Last Communication

Expiration Date

Written By

Customer RFQ

Customer Number

05/30/2024

05/30/2024

Jeff Lee

MO0680984L

Requested By

Sales Rep

Dennis

Jeff Lee

SALES

Line CPS Part No

Part Description

Wanted 

Delivery Date

Sales Qty UoM Extended AmountUnit Net Price

8 IPS SDR21 CL200 D2241 WHITE PVC PIPE GSKT 20'

60-0800-00280

1.1

FT $14.97 $22,455.00 1,500.001

8x6 C153 DI TEE L/ACC MJ IMP

20-0800-01284

2.1

EA $185.00 $555.00 3.002

8 MUELLER A-2361-23 DI OL GATE VALVE L/ACC MJ 2" OP NUT

22-0800-00154

3.1

EA $1,155.00 $2,310.00 2.003

8x4 C153 DI TEE L/ACC MJ IMP

20-0800-01272

4.1

EA $170.00 $170.00 1.004

4 MUELLER A-2361-23 DI OL GATE VALVE L/ACC MJ 2" OP NUT

22-0400-00263

5.1

EA $532.00 $532.00 1.005

6 MUELLER A-2361-23 DI OL GATE VALVE L/ACC MJ 2" OP NUT

22-0600-00216

6.1

EA $685.00 $1,370.00 2.006

6 MUELLER A-2361-19 DI OL GATE VALVE L/ACC MJxFLG

22-0600-00213

7.1

EA $800.00 $800.00 1.007

8 MIDCO GRIP PACK IPS PVC 30112

20-0800-02310

8.1

EA $116.00 $2,784.00 24.008

6 MIDLAND 30111 IPS MIDCO GRIPPER SETS

20-0600-02673

9.1

EA $79.00 $1,580.00 20.009

6 C153 CL ID DI 90 ELBOW L/ACC MJXMJ IMP

20-0600-01228

10.1

EA $110.27 $110.27 1.0010

Subtotal Amount $32,666.27

Tax Amount $0.00

Total $32,666.27

This Quotation is subject to and will be governed by Consolidated Pipe’s Domestic Terms and Conditions which can be found at 

https://consolidatedpipe.com/wp-content/uploads/Consolidated-Pipe-Supply.-General-Terms-and-Conditions-of-Sale-10.1.16-03622602-7.pdf. Only Consolidated Pipe’s Terms and 

Conditions shall apply. Any other new, additional or conflicting terms and conditions shall be inapplicable to this Quotation as well as to any related purchase order or other 

agreement, or any performance thereunder.

Page 1 of 1

Consolidated Pipe and Supply Company







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

Inserting new 8” water line valves on 400 and 500 Blk South Hall St. 
 
 
Narrative 
The following are the bids received: 
 
Core & Main      $11,600.00 each 
 
No Other Bids Submitted 
     
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we accept the bid from Core and Main, a total of $23,200.00.  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
Water Lines/Improvements (82.90.49108) will have approximately $67,000 of budgeted available 
funds to cover the expense of this project.   
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Rick Roth       Carl Francis 
Street and Water Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Water Division 
8” Ez Valve Insertion 400 & 

500 Blk South Hall Street 
 

June 10, 2024 
 


	Agenda 6-10-2024
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday, June 10, 2024
	Page 1
	INVOCATION                                       PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-May 13, 2024    2. PD Reports
	3. Fire Reports       4. Sales/Use Tax
	5. Treasurer’s Report
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Administrator report 061024
	Council Minutes 5-13-2024
	Monday, May 13, 2024
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Councilmember Alisa Barroeta gave the invocation.
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, May 13, 2024
	Page 2
	Monday, May 13, 2024
	Page 3


	police department monthly statistics
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	ACO monthly
	FD Run Report May 2024
	Fire monthly report 5-24
	2023 - 2024 Sales TYax
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Council Bill No. 24-004  amending temporary SUP - 405.500 A. 15 (4.30.24)
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  _24-004___    ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	An ordinance amending paragraph a, subsection 15, of section 405.500 of the webb city code regarding special uses and uses upon review.

	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	CR 2024 Paving Project overlay
	Paving Street Cost
	Paving Map 
	CR - Water line 1st St     6-10-24
	Narrative

	Core and Main
	Webb City 5-31-24 consolidated
	WATER PROJECT 2024 WC S4883082 Joplin Supply
	CR-Insert Value at 400 & 500 Block on S. Hall street 
	Narrative


